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RFP R10-1172 Questions and Answers 

All questions have been answered and posted publicly to the Bonfire portal. The due 

date and time of the RFP remain unchanged. No amendments to the RFP are 

expected to be posted. 

Bid Clarification 

Question 

Hi,  We are a roofing contractor and only service one area of the country, which is not Region 10.  

It is unclear from the documents if we should still participate in this bid opportunity or not?  Can you 

clarify if you are looking for roofing contractors outside of Region 10?  Thank you. 

Answer 

As stated on page 9 of Section 1 of the RFP: "National Scope: This RFP will be used to establish 

cooperative contract(s) that will be made available to the national Equalis membership in all 50 

states. Respondents are not required to provide national coverage in order to be considered for 

award: Region 10 ESC may award multiple local and/or regional vendors to cover as much of the 

national membership as possible." 

 

Estimated Cost / Union 

Question 

Is there a cost estimate budget for this project?  Do you require Union? 

Answer 

1. No, this is an RFP for IDIQ services for the national Equalis membership, not for a specific 

project.  2. Different state and local statutes may require the use of union labor. Vendors should be 

prepared to comply with requirements in the states and localities where they intend to do business 

if awarded a contract. 

 

pricing excel sheets 

Question 
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we will be doing line item pricing on product services price list.  What is other pricing & discounts 

pricing spreadsheet used for? please clarify...thank you 

Answer 

The flex fields and other pricing and discounts worksheets are there for the convenience of 

respondents. 

 


